
Managed by: Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 

550 W. Eisenhower Boulevard | Loveland, CO 80537 

970.669.3611   970.669.3612 fax 

Email: LAKESCENMDadmin@pcgi.com 

THE LAKES AT CENTERRA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1-3 

www.lakesatcenterramd.com  

NOTICE OF COORDINATED SPECIAL MEETINGS AND AGENDAS 

THE LAKES AT CENTERRA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 

Board of Directors Office  Term Expiration 

Kim Perry  President & Chairperson May 2025 

Tim DePeder Vice President/Asst. Secretary May 2027 

Josh Kane  Secretary/Treasurer  May 2025 

      Vacant May 2027 

Samantha Salazar  Assistant Secretary May 2025 

THE LAKES AT CENTERRA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 

James Laferriere President & Chairperson May 2025 

Todd Carnes Vice President  May 2025 

Ralph Mathes Secretary/Treasurer   May 2027 

Josh Kane  Assistant Secretary May 2025 

Vacant May 2027 

THE LAKES AT CENTERRA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 

Kim Perry  President & Chairperson May 2025 

Tim DePeder Vice President/Asst. Secretary May 2027 

Josh Kane  Secretary/Treasurer  May 2025 

Susan Draut Director May 2027 

Karl Sutton Assistant Secretary May 2025 

DATE:     August 4, 2023 (Friday) 

TIME: 10:00 A.M. 

PLACE: MS TEAMS 

Click here to join the meeting (Please press the control key and click to access hyperlink) 

+1 720-721-3140; Conference ID: 265 099 162# (If joining the meeting by phone)

The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 1 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

A. Call to Order.

B. Declaration of Quorum/Director disclosure of any potential conflicts of interest.

C. Consider Approval of Agenda. (Pages 1-2)
D. Public Comment. Limited to three (3) minutes per speaker.

1

mailto:LAKESCENMDadmin@pcgi.com
http://www.lakesatcenterramd.com/
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YmQyOGJhNDctNWRlOS00MmNlLTlkYzMtMTRlOWE3MzEyMzc2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2295d90e40-ea92-4b9b-bab0-f6f9c6fe1c1d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22f5e35e1e-66ee-4f77-bd8c-d62c360acb47%22%7d


The Lakes at Centerra Metro District Nos. 1-3 

August 4, 2023 

Page 2 

II. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approval of Minutes – May 19, 2023, Special Meeting Minutes. (Pages 4-7)
B. Ratification of Claims Presented for Payment. (Pages 8-12)
C. Ratification of Contract Modifications. (Page 13)

III. FINANCIAL ITEMS

A. Discussion of Bond Refinance.

B. Finance Manager’s Report.

C. Financial Statements as of March 31, 2023. (Pages 14-22)

IV. DISTRICT MANAGER ITEMS

A. District Managers’ Report. (Pages 23-25)

V. CAPITAL INFRASTRUCTURE ITEMS

A. District Capital Infrastructure Report and Project Manager Update. (Pages 26-27)
B. Capital Fund Summary Review. (Pages 28-30)

VI. LEGAL ITEMS

A. Discussion Regarding SB23-110 – Annual Community Meeting.

VII. DIRECTOR ITEMS

VIII. OTHER MATTERS

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION, pursuant to Colorado Open Meeting Law §24-6-402(4)(b) to

consult with or receive advice from attorney regarding specific legal items, if necessary.

X. ADJOURNMENT

The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 2 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

A. Call to Order.

B. Declaration of Quorum/Director disclosure of any potential conflicts of interest.

C. Consider Approval of Agenda. (Pages 2-3)
D. Consider Appointment of Director for District No. 2 and Election of Officers for

Districts No. 2. (Page 31)
E. Approval of Minutes – May 19, 2023, Special Meeting Minutes. (Pages 32-34)
F. Public Comment. Limited to three (3) minutes per speaker.

II. FINANCIAL ITEMS

A. Finance Manager’s Report.

B. Financial Statements as of March 31, 2023. (Pages 14-22)
C. Discussion of Bond Refinance.

III. LEGAL ITEMS

A. Discussion Regarding SB23-110 – Annual Community Meeting.

2



The Lakes at Centerra Metro District Nos. 1-3 

August 4, 2023 

Page 3 

IV. DIRECTOR ITEMS

V. OTHER MATTERS

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION, pursuant to Colorado Open Meeting Law §24-6-402(4)(b) to

consult with or receive advice from attorney regarding specific legal items, if necessary.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 3 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

A. Call to Order.

B. Declaration of Quorum/Director disclosure of any potential conflicts of interest.

C. Election of Officers for District No. 3.

D. Consider Approval of Agenda. (Page 3)
E. Approval of Minutes –January 26, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes. (Pages 35-36)
F. Public Comment. Limited to three (3) minutes per speaker.

II. FINANCIAL ITEMS

A. Finance Manager’s Report.

B. Financial Statements as of March 31, 2023.  (Pages 14-22)
C. Ratification of 2022 Audit Exemption for District No. 3. (Pages 37-46)
D. Discussion of Bond Refinance.

III. LEGAL ITEMS

A. Discussion Regarding SB23-110 – Annual Community Meeting.

IV. DIRECTOR ITEMS

V. OTHER MATTERS

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION, pursuant to Colorado Open Meeting Law §24-6-402(4)(b) to

consult with or receive advice from attorney regarding specific legal items, if necessary.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

***The next Regular Meeting is scheduled for October 26, 2023*** 

3



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

   

  

  

 The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 1 

Minutes 2023-05-19 

1 

MINUTES OF THE  

SPECIAL MEETING OF 

 

THE LAKES AT CENTERRA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 

 

HELD 

 

May 19, 2023 

 

 The Board of Directors of The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 1 held a Special 

meeting, open to the public, via MS Teams on Friday, May 19, 2023, at 11:30 a.m. 

 

ATTENDANCE Directors in Attendance:  

Tim DePeder, Vice President/Asst. Secretary 

Josh Kane, Secretary/Treasurer 

Samantha Salazar, Asst. Secretary 

 

Directors Absent and Excused:  

Kim Perry, President & Chairperson 

 

Also in Attendance:  

Alan Pogue and Deborah Early; Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C.  

Jeff Breidenbach and Jim Niemczyk; McWhinney 

Jonathan Heroux and Akio Ohtake-Gordon; Piper Sandler  

Tom Wynne, Ryan Poulsen, and Trung Luc; Wells Fargo  

Shannon McEvoy, Sarah Bromley, Kieyesia Conaway, Bryan Newby, 

Brendan Campbell, Irene Buenavista, Jennifer Ondracek, Casey 

Milligan, and Nic Ortiz; Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc.  

Evan Watson,  Anne Blair, Todd Carnes, Ralph Mathes, James 

Laferriere, and Karl Sutton; Members of the Public 

__________ 

 

CALL TO ORDER The Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of The Lakes at Centerra 

Metropolitan District No. 1 was called to order at 11:34 a.m. by Ms. 

Bromley, noting that a quorum was present for the Board. Each of the 

Directors confirmed their qualifications to serve on the Board. Ms. 

Bromley confirmed that prior to the meeting each of the Directors had 

been notified of the meeting.  

__________ 

 

CONFLICTS OF 

INTEREST  

DISCLOSURE 

 

Mr. Pogue noted that notices of potential conflicts of interest for Board 

Members employed by McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc., were 

filed with the Colorado Secretary of State’s Office, disclosing that 

potential conflicts of interest may exist, as some Board Members are 

employees of McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc. which is associated 

4



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

   

  

  

 The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 1 

Minutes 2023-05-19 

2 

with the primary landowner and developer of land within the District.  

Mr. Pogue advised the Board that pursuant to Colorado law, certain 

disclosures by the Board Members might be required prior to taking 

official action at a meeting. The Board reviewed the agenda for the 

meeting, following which each Board Member present confirmed the 

contents of the written disclosures previously made stating the fact and 

summary nature of any matters as required under Colorado law to permit 

official action to be taken at the meeting. Additionally, the Board 

determined that the participation of the members present was necessary 

to obtain a quorum or otherwise enable the Board to act. 

__________ 

 

AGENDA The Board considered the agenda. Upon motion duly made by Director 

Kane, seconded by Director DePeder and, upon vote, it was unanimously 

   

 RESOLVED to approve the agenda, as presented. 

__________ 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT There were no comments made by members of the public.  

__________ 

 

CONSENT AGENDA The Board considered the following consent agenda items: 

 

A. January 26, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes.  

B. Ratification of Claims Presented for Payment.  

C. Ratification of Contract Modifications. 

 

Upon motion duly made by Director Kane, seconded by Director 

DePeder and, upon vote, it was unanimously  

 

RESOLVED to approve the consent agenda items, as presented. 

__________ 

 

CAPITAL 

INFRASTRUCTURE 

ITEMS 

District Capital Infrastructure Report and District Project Manager 

Update: Mr. Milligan and Mr. Breidenbach presented the District Capital 

Infrastructure Report and the District Project Manager Update to the 

Board and answered questions. 

 

Capital Fund Summary Review: Mr. Milligan reviewed the Capital Fund 

Summary with the Board and answered questions.  

__________ 

 

FINANCIAL ITEMS 

 

 

Financial Statements as of March 31, 2023: Ms. Buenavista presented 

the Financial Statements as of March 31, 2023 to the Board and answered 

questions.  

5



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

   

  

  

 The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 1 

Minutes 2023-05-19 

3 

__________ 

 

LEGAL ITEMS 2023 Elections Update: Mr. Pogue presented the 2023 Elections update 

to the Board and answered questions.  

 

Discussion regarding Water Rights Use Agreement: Ms. Early and Mr. 

Niemczyk presented the Water Rights Use Agreement to the Board and 

answered questions.  

 

Conveying Dock to The Lakes at Centerra Master Homeowners 

Association, Inc. and in connection therewith, the Assignment of 

Easement Rights related to the Dock and Amendment and Assignment 

of Reservoir Access Agreement: Ms. Early discussed Conveyance of the 

Dock to The Lakes at Centerra Master Homeowners Association, Inc. 

and in connection therewith, the Assignment of Easement Rights related 

to the Dock and Amendment and Assignment of Reservoir Access 

Agreement with the Board and answered questions. Following review 

and discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Kane, seconded by 

Director DePeder and, upon vote, it was unanimously 

 

RESOLVED to approve Conveyance of the Dock to The Lakes 

at Centerra Master Homeowners Association, Inc. and in connection 

therewith, the Assignment of Easement Rights related to the Dock and 

Amendment and Assignment of Reservoir Access Agreement. 

__________ 

 

DISTRICT MANAGER 

ITEMS 

 

Master Services Agreement and WO 2023-01 with All Sweep, Inc. for 

Graffiti Removal Services ($1,500.00): Ms. Bromley presented the 

Master Services Agreement and WO 2023-01 with All Sweep, Inc. for 

Graffiti Removal Services to the Board and answered questions. 

Following review and discussion, upon motion duly made by Director 

Kane, seconded by Director DePeder and, upon vote, it was unanimously 

 

RESOLVED to approve the Master Services Agreement and 

WO 2023-01 with All Sweep, Inc. for Graffiti Removal Services in the 

amount of $1,500.00. 

 

District Manager’s Report: Ms. Bromley presented the District’s 

Manager’s Report to the Board and answered questions.  

 

Operations and Maintenance Report: Ms. Bromley presented the 

Operations and Maintenance Report to the Board and answered 

questions.  

__________ 

 

6



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

   

  

  

 The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 1 

Minutes 2023-05-19 

4 

DIRECTORS ITEMS There were no Director Items to be presented. 

__________ 

 

OTHER MATTERS 

 

There were no Other Matters to be presented.  

__________ 

 

 ADJOURNMENT  There being no further items to bring before the Board, the meeting was 

adjourned at 12:02 p.m.  

  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

  _______________________________ 

  Kieyesia Conaway  

Recording Secretary for the Meeting 

 

7



  The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District

 Check Detail
 April 18 through July 26, 2023

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2023 City of Loveland 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

0.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2023 City of Loveland 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill 0136043-047840 01.23 01/31/2023 City of Loveland 1-23000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 0.00

0.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 04/26/2023 Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23253 03/31/2023 1-51110 ꞏ Legal 2,973.50

1-51050 ꞏ Elections 1,747.83

4,721.33

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 04/26/2023 SWPPP Colorado, LLC 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 6580 03/14/2023 1-52403 ꞏ Storm Structure Maintenance 432.60

432.60

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 04/26/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24326 03/31/2023 1-51040 ꞏ District Management 5,583.31

1-51045 ꞏ Facilities Management 1,125.00

1-51000 ꞏ Accounting 4,624.98

1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 6.55

11,339.84

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 05/01/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24249 03/31/2023 3-55543 ꞏ Project Administration 675.00

675.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 05/01/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24247 03/31/2023 3-51040 ꞏ Capital-General District Mgmt 1,425.00

1,425.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 05/01/2023 CMS Environmental Solutions, LLC 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 149193 03/31/2023 3-55541 ꞏ Project Direct 395.00

395.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 05/01/2023 King Surveyors 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 418889 03/31/2023 3-55564 ꞏ Engineering 1,383.00

1,383.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 05/01/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24248 03/31/2023 3-55563 ꞏ Project Administration 1,987.50

1,987.50

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 05/01/2023 McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 379161 03/31/2023 3-55562 ꞏ Project Management 10,613.97

10,613.97

 Page 1 of 5

8



  The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District

 Check Detail
 April 18 through July 26, 2023

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 05/01/2023 RCD Construction 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill App 1 03/31/2023 3-55561 ꞏ Project Direct 163,625.40

163,625.40

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 05/01/2023 DTJ Design, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 65810 02/28/2023 3-55564 ꞏ Engineering 1,015.00

1,015.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 05/01/2023 SWPPP Colorado, LLC 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 6598 03/31/2023 3-55541 ꞏ Project Direct 378.75

378.75

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 05/22/2023 Precision Concrete Cutting 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill CO72025EF 04/20/2023 1-52703 ꞏ Lakes O&M 5,477.38

5,477.38

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 05/22/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24476 04/30/2023 1-51040 ꞏ District Management 5,445.42

1-51045 ꞏ Facilities Management 1,097.22

1-51000 ꞏ Accounting 4,510.76

11,053.40

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 05/22/2023 Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23478 04/30/2023 1-51110 ꞏ Legal 4,492.50

1-51050 ꞏ Elections 323.84

4,816.34

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 06/02/2023 RCD Construction 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill App 2 04/15/2023 3-55561 ꞏ Project Direct 251,608.32

251,608.32

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 06/02/2023 Roberts Excavation Corp 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill App 4 04/15/2023 1-23030 ꞏ Retainage Payable 26,958.20

26,958.20

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 06/02/2023 King Surveyors 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 419043 04/15/2023 3-55564 ꞏ Engineering 1,625.00

1,625.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 06/02/2023 Kumar & Associates, Inc 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 219938 04/15/2023 3-55564 ꞏ Engineering 1,920.00

1,920.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 06/02/2023 McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 383954 04/15/2023 3-55562 ꞏ Project Management 10,613.97

10,613.97

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 06/02/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24398 04/15/2023 3-55543 ꞏ Project Administration 412.50

412.50

 Page 2 of 5

9



  The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District

 Check Detail
 April 18 through July 26, 2023

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 06/02/2023 CMS Environmental Solutions, LLC 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 150486 04/15/2023 3-55541 ꞏ Project Direct 395.00

395.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 06/02/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24397 04/15/2023 3-55563 ꞏ Project Administration 1,537.50

1,537.50

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 06/02/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24396 04/15/2023 3-51040 ꞏ Capital-General District Mgmt 1,462.50

1,462.50

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 06/27/2023 Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23581 05/31/2023 1-51110 ꞏ Legal 6,210.00

1-51050 ꞏ Elections 418.00

6,628.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 06/27/2023 SWPPP Colorado, LLC 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 6621 05/17/2023 1-52403 ꞏ Storm Structure Maintenance 425.00

425.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 06/27/2023 Ramey Environmental Compliance Inc 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 25800 05/22/2023 1-52603 ꞏ Non-Potable Water Facility O&M 526.25

526.25

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 06/27/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24615 05/31/2023 1-51040 ꞏ District Management 5,583.38

1-51045 ꞏ Facilities Management 1,125.00

1-51000 ꞏ Accounting 4,625.04

1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 8.52

11,341.94

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 07/18/2023 Waterwise 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill App 2 05/15/2023 3-55561 ꞏ Project Direct 85,310.00

85,310.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 07/18/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24538 05/15/2023 3-51040 ꞏ Capital-General District Mgmt 1,725.00

1,725.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 07/18/2023 McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 389438 05/15/2023 3-51070 ꞏ Capital-General Master Planning 547.50

547.50

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 07/18/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24541 05/15/2023 3-55543 ꞏ Project Administration 600.00

600.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 07/18/2023 McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 389416 05/15/2023 3-55562 ꞏ Project Management 10,613.97

10,613.97

 Page 3 of 5

10



  The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District

 Check Detail
 April 18 through July 26, 2023

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 07/18/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24539 05/15/2023 3-55563 ꞏ Project Administration 2,400.00

2,400.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 07/18/2023 King Surveyors 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 419189 05/15/2023 3-55564 ꞏ Engineering 1,744.50

1,744.50

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 07/18/2023 Kumar & Associates, Inc 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 220368 05/15/2023 3-55564 ꞏ Engineering 942.50

942.50

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 07/18/2023 RCD Construction 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 3 05/15/2023 3-55561 ꞏ Project Direct 87,870.98

87,870.98

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 07/18/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24540 05/15/2023 3-55553 ꞏ Project Administration 980.00

980.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 07/18/2023 Ft Collins Coloradoan 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 0005703250 05/15/2023 3-55555 ꞏ Permits, Fees, and Other 106.36

106.36

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 07/18/2023 CMS Environmental Solutions, LLC 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 152120 05/15/2023 3-55541 ꞏ Project Direct 395.00

395.00

Bill Pmt -Check N/A 04/27/2023 City of Loveland 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill 0136043-047840 02.23 02/28/2023 1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 39.50

39.50

Bill Pmt -Check N/A 04/27/2023 City of Loveland 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill 0136043-047840 03.23 03/31/2023 1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 39.50

39.50

Bill Pmt -Check N/A 04/28/2023 City of Loveland 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill 0188028-052003 03.23 04/10/2023 1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 45.17

45.17

Bill Pmt -Check N/A 05/09/2023 Bill.com 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill 23059329527 04/05/2023 1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 99.68

99.68

Bill Pmt -Check N/A 05/23/2023 City of Loveland 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill 0136043-047840 04.23 04/30/2023 1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 50.74

50.74

Bill Pmt -Check N/A 05/23/2023 City of Loveland 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill 0188028-052003 04.23 04/30/2023 1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 57.80

57.80

Bill Pmt -Check N/A 06/06/2023 Bill.com 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

 Page 4 of 5

11



  The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District

 Check Detail
 April 18 through July 26, 2023

Bill 23069691802 05/31/2023 1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 100.88

100.88

Bill Pmt -Check N/A 06/29/2023 City of Loveland 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill 0136043-047840 05.23 06/07/2023 1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 87.06

87.06

Bill Pmt -Check N/A 06/29/2023 City of Loveland 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill 0188028-052003 05.23 06/07/2023 1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 61.20

61.20

Bill Pmt -Check N/A 07/06/2023 Bill.com 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill 23070052877 06/30/2023 1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 93.36

93.36

Bill Pmt -Check 2400 06/16/2023 City of Loveland Water and Power 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill New Service EP 05/01/2023 3-55565 ꞏ Permits, Fees, and Other 635.00

635.00

TOTAL 729,339.39     

 Page 5 of 5

12



Contract Modifications for Board Ratification

The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 1

Lakes Residential Phase 7  (LAKES-RESPH7)

Contractor:
Waterwise Land and Waterscapes, Inc.

Contract #:
Cnt-00968

Modification Amount:
$6,605.00

Modification Date:
6 /7 /2023

Modification Description:
Change Order # 12

Modification Scope:
Maintainance of North Non-Potable Pump in 2022 and Add Drip Zones to North Detention 
Pond.

Contractor Signed Date:
6 /7 /2023

District Signed Date:
6 /15/2023

Payment Method:
Lump Sum

Printed:  7/24/2023 10:41:23 AM  Contract Modifications by Date Range  1/1/2023  to  7/24/2023

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District 

c/o Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 

Main office located at 550 W. Eisenhower Blvd., Loveland, CO 80537 

Phone: (970) 669-3611 

Email: lakescenmdadmin@pcgi.com  

Serving our clients and community through excellent dependable service. 

 

 
 

To:   Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District Board of Directors 

From:   Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 

Subject:  Managers’ Report 

Board Meeting Date: August 4, 2023 

 

 

General District Matters 

 

• Primary Contact: Please contact Sarah Bromley, District Manager, at sarahbromley@pcgi.com or 

lakescenmdadmin@pcgi.com for any District matters which include operations, Board of Directors 

relations, financial management, compliance, and constituent relations. 

 

• Client Service Team: Since the last board meeting, there have been no staff changes to the Client Service 

Team.  

 

• District Matters: The District’s management team executed District matters since the May 19, 2023, 

Board meeting. Monthly, District management provides the following services: 

o Adheres to administrative and compliance matters. 

o Processes monthly payables and financial reports. 

o Oversees District budget and operational expenditures. 

o Oversees District operations per the approved Service Plan and District needs.  

o Collaborates with legal counsel on legal matters. 

o Oversee preparation and distribution of board packets including agenda, minutes, reports, 

contracts, and agreements prior to board meetings. 

o The Manager consistently communicates with the Board including periodic status reports at each 

board meeting. 

 

• Management & Administration Updates & Activities: Recently the District’s management team has 

prioritized the following items:  

 

o A Notice of Vacancy on The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 2 Board of Directors 

and Request for Letters of Interest to Fill Vacancv was posted on the District website and MSI 

included the call to residents in their HOA newsletter. This resulted in an interested party 

reaching out to the District. We’ve worked with legal to ensure the individual is registered to 

vote. 

 

o Following communications with the Director Perry, the Lakes at Centerra Maintenance/Cost 

Sharing Agreement revisions and updates will be postponed until a later date.   

 

o Management has been working to identify and schedule the annual resident Board meeting 

required by Senate Bill 23-110. Once appropriate dates and times have been identified, we will 

reach out to all parties to ensure the meeting accommodates everyone’s schedule.  

 

o In anticipation of the 2024 Special District requirement to meet certain ADA website 

compliances, Management has been exploring options to bring the District’s website up to 

compliance.  

23

mailto:sarahbromley@pcgi.com
mailto:lakescenmdadmin@pcgi.com


Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District 

c/o Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 

Main office located at 550 W. Eisenhower Blvd., Loveland, CO 80537 

Phone: (970) 669-3611 

Email: lakescenmdadmin@pcgi.com  

Serving our clients and community through excellent dependable service. 

• Conference Calls/Coordination Meetings: District Management attended the Lakes MD/HPEC/MSI Bi-

Monthly Coordination Meeting on July 12, 2023, where we discussed Explorer Park, Drainage issues at

Echo Lake Drive, 2023 Hydrozone Coordination, re-grading and re-seeding at Lake Verna Drive, and the

addition of a blow-off connector on the North end of the Lakes.

• Website Analytics: Website analytics allows management to review website activity throughout the year.

Last Month YTD 

173 + Visits 2,100 + Visits 

165 + Unique Visitors 1,700 + Unique Visitors 

347 + Page Views 5,500 + Page Views 

• Compliance Matters: Annually, District Management ensures the District meets required statutory

responsibilities and tracks compliance accordingly.

Compliance Matters Responsible Due Date Completion 

File Boundary Map PCGI 01/01/2023 Completed 

Post Transparency Notice PCGI 01/15/2023 Completed 

File Certified Copy of Adopted 

Budget 
PCGI 01/31/2023 Completed 

Renew SDA Membership PCGI 03/01/2023 Completed 

File Audit Exemptions PCGI 03/31/2023 Completed 

Submit Audit to Governing Board PCGI 06/30/2023 Completed 

File Audit PCGI 07/30/2023 

File Annual Report PCGI 10/01/2023 

Draft 2024 Budgets Distributed to 

Board of Directors 
PCGI 10/15/2023 

Renew Property & Liability 

Insurance 
PCGI 12/01/2023 

Certify Mill Levies PCGI 12/15/2023 

Adopt Budget PCGI 12/31/2023 

Ensure Website Compliance PCGI 12/31/2023 

Payables PCGI/Board Monthly 
Sent to Board third week of the 

month 

Operations & Maintenance Updates & Activities 

• Houts Dock - The gangway for the dock was damaged likely by storm or wind over the weekend of July

22nd. District management is working to replace the gangway and hinges that attached it to the dock and

shore as soon as possible via Noco Marine. The management team will communicate updates as we

receive more information from the vendor.

• Non-pot Pump Facility – Ramey Environmental has procured a new filter type that will allow for more

water flow. This will be installed during the week of July 31st. The district management team is also

working with Ramey on options and proposals to upgrade the pump system if it is still deemed inadequate

for the operations needed. If pushed forward this work would likely need to be budgeted in 2024 and

performed in the irrigation off-season in early 2024.

24



Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District 

c/o Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 

Main office located at 550 W. Eisenhower Blvd., Loveland, CO 80537 

Phone: (970) 669-3611 

Email: lakescenmdadmin@pcgi.com  

Serving our clients and community through excellent dependable service. 

 

 

 
 

 

25



 

 Loveland           Denver 
               550 W. Eisenhower Blvd.     6950 E. Belleview Ave, Suite 200 
           Loveland, CO 80537                          Greenwood Village, CO 80111 
                          (970) 669.3611                       (303) 333.4380 

 

 
To:   The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District Board of Directors 
From:   Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 
Subject:  District Capital Infrastructure Project Report 
Board Meeting Date: August 4, 2023 
 
CONSTRUCTION 
 

1. Explorer Park [CFS #7] 
• This project consists of public landscaping and park improvements located off Trapper 

Lake Drive and Booth Falls Drive. 
• RCD Construction is currently working on finishing up the storm sewer improvements, 

fine grading, and concrete flatwork.  They are anticipated to be complete with their scope 
of work in the next couple of weeks.  Upon the completion of their scope Waterwise Land 
and Waterscapes will start construction of the landscape and irrigation improvements. 
 

WARRANTY 
 

2. Lakes Residential Phase 10 Public Infrastructure [CFS #6] 
• City of Loveland water/sewer warranty period expires on January 17, 2024. Final 

acceptance will be requested in December of 2023. 
• City of Loveland streets/storm warranty period expires on January 4, 2024. A Final 

acceptance walk with the City of Loveland took place on June 21, 2023.  The contractor is 
working on repairing items identified on the punch list. 

 
3. Lakes Residential Phase 6C Public Infrastructure [CFS #3] 

• City of Loveland water/sewer warranty period expires on September 16, 2023. Final 
acceptance will be requested in August of 2023. 

• City of Loveland streets/storm warranty period expires on September 14, 2023. A Final 
acceptance walk with the City of Loveland took place on June 21, 2023.  The contractor is 
working on repairing items identified on the punch list. 

 
4. Lakes Residential Phase 9 Public Infrastructure [CFS #5] 

• City of Loveland water/sewer warranty period expires on August 11, 2023. Final 
acceptance will be requested in July of 2023. 

• City of Loveland streets/storm warranty period expired on June 17, 2023. A Final 
acceptance walk with the City of Loveland took place on June 21, 2023.  The contractor is 
working on repairing items identified on the punch list. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

26



 

 Loveland           Denver 
               550 W. Eisenhower Blvd.     6950 E. Belleview Ave, Suite 200 
           Loveland, CO 80537                          Greenwood Village, CO 80111 
                          (970) 669.3611                       (303) 333.4380 

 

Explorer Park 

 

 

27



CFS # Project Name
Approved Project 

Budget
Estimated Project 

Total

Change in 
Estimated Project 
Total from Prior 

Report

Projected 
Over/(Under) 
Project Budget

Total 
Expenditures thru 

6/31/2023
Remaining Project 

Costs

1 General Capital 45,000                      45,000                      -                             -                             11,314                      33,687                      
2 The Lakes Residential Phase 7 8,854,675                 8,556,698                 -                             (297,977)                  8,544,868                 11,830                      
3 The Lakes Residential Residential Phase 6C 465,740                    353,795                    -                             (111,945)                  346,119                    7,676                         
4 The Lakes Residential Phase 8 1,221,532                 1,106,594                 -                             (114,938)                  1,097,522                 9,072                         
5 The Lakes Residential Phase 9 3,544,663                 2,877,452                 -                             (667,211)                  2,533,069                 344,383                    
6 The Lakes Residential Phase 10 795,276                    645,806                    -                             (149,470)                  634,643                    11,163                      
7 Explorer Park 2,400,000                 2,400,000                 -                             -                             1,070,110                 1,329,890                 

17,326,886             15,985,345             -                             (1,341,541)             14,237,644             1,747,701               

-                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          

Capital Fund Summary
As of 7/19/2023

Active Projects

Totals

The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District

Page 1 of 3

28



A B C D E F G H
Approved Approved Other Estimated Estimated Change in Estimated Projected Total Remaining

Project Contract Projected Project Project Project Total Over/(Under) Expenditures Thru Project

Budget Amounts Costs Total Total From Prior Report Project Budget 6/31/2023 Costs 

 (B+C) (Prior Month Report) Incr/(Decr) (D-A) (D-G)

 (1)  General Capital

District Planning/Engineering Management (MRES) 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 0 0 739 4,262

District Management (PCGI) 25,000 25,000 0 25,000 25,000 0 0 10,575 14,425

District Engineering 15,000 0 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 0 0 15,000

45,000 30,000 15,000 45,000 45,000 0 0 11,314 33,687

 (2)  Project: The Lakes Residential Phase 7

Indirect Project Costs 1,089,499 1,105,658 0 1,105,658 1,105,658 0 16,159 1,114,542 (8,884)

Direct Project Costs 7,212,055 7,307,559 5,672 7,313,231 7,313,231 0 101,176 7,313,147 84

Contingency 415,312 0 0 0 0 0 (415,312) 0 0

Warranty Maintenance/Repairs 137,809 0 137,809 137,809 137,809 0 0 117,178 20,631

8,854,675 8,413,217 143,481 8,556,698 8,556,698 0 (297,977) 8,544,868 11,830

 (3)  Project: The Lakes Residential Residential Phase 6C 

Indirect Project Costs 56,113 57,932 0 57,932 57,932 0 1,819 55,662 2,270

Direct Project Costs 366,154 290,457 0 290,457 290,457 0 (75,697) 290,457 0

Contingency 36,150 0 0 0 0 0 (36,150) 0 0

Warranty Maintenance/Repairs 7,323 0 5,406 5,406 5,406 0 (1,917) 0 5,406

The Lakes Residential Residential Phase 6C 465,740 348,389 5,406 353,795 353,795 0 (111,945) 346,119 7,676

 (4)  Project: The Lakes Residential Phase 8

Indirect Project Costs 166,226 131,152 0 131,152 131,152 0 (35,074) 131,009 143

Direct Project Costs 942,237 966,832 0 966,832 966,832 0 24,595 966,513 319

Contingency 94,224 0 0 0 0 0 (94,224) 0 0

Warranty Maintenance/Repairs 18,845 0 8,610 8,610 8,610 0 (10,235) 0 8,610

1,221,532 1,097,984 8,610 1,106,594 1,106,594 0 (114,938) 1,097,522 9,072

 (5)  Project: The Lakes Residential Phase 9

Indirect Project Costs 708,581 453,276 0 453,276 453,276 0 (255,305) 409,487 43,789

Direct Project Costs 2,471,211 2,135,813 270,346 2,406,159 2,406,159 0 (65,052) 2,123,582 282,577

Contingency 313,105 0 8,695 8,695 8,695 0 (304,410) 0 8,695

Warranty Maintenance/Repairs 51,766 0 9,322 9,322 9,322 0 (42,444) 0 9,322

3,544,663 2,589,089 288,363 2,877,452 2,877,452 0 (667,211) 2,533,069 344,383

 (6)  Project: The Lakes Residential Phase 10

Indirect Project Costs 164,961 11,253 66,590 77,843 77,843 0 (87,118) 74,012 3,831

Direct Project Costs 561,710 540,216 16,415 556,631 556,631 0 (5,079) 560,631 (4,000)

Contingency 57,171 0 0 0 0 0 (57,171) 0 0

Warranty Maintenance/Repairs 11,434 0 11,332 11,332 11,332 0 (102) 0 11,332

795,276 551,469 94,337 645,806 645,806 0 (149,470) 634,643 11,163

 (7)  Project: Explorer Park

Indirect Project Costs 434,459 402,399 45,450 447,849 447,849 0 13,390 321,829 126,020

Direct Project Costs 1,834,736 1,724,092 106,000 1,830,092 1,830,092 0 (4,644) 748,281 1,081,811

Contingency 105,805 0 97,059 97,059 97,059 0 (8,746) 0 97,059

Warranty Maintenance/Repairs 25,000 0 25,000 25,000 25,000 0 0 0 25,000

2,400,000 2,126,491 273,509 2,400,000 2,400,000 0 0 1,070,110 1,329,890

Grand Total of All Projects 17,326,886                    15,156,639 828,706 15,985,345                    15,985,345                    0 (1,341,541) 14,237,644 1,747,701

-                                    -                                    -                                    

Advance Funding Available: 2,040,587                       

Cost Share Reimbursements: 185,278                          

Remaining Project Costs: (1,747,701)                     

Available Capital Project Funds: 478,164                          

The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District
Capital Fund Summary - Detail

As of 7/19/2023

Page 2 of 3

29



Total 
Developer 

Contribution 
Commitment

(Not to Exceed)

Developer 
Contributions 

to Date

Remaining
Developer 

Contribution 
Commitment

Remaining Project 
Costs Variance

15,960                               (16,562)                             (602)                                    33,687                               (34,288)                             
500                                      -                                       500                                      -                                       500                                      
225                                      -                                       225                                      -                                       225                                      

13,500                               (2,370)                                11,130                               7,676                                  3,454                                  
40,329                               (32,012)                             8,318                                  11,830                               (3,513)                                
21,500                               (11,145)                             10,355                               9,072                                  1,283                                  

384,697                            (8,820)                                375,877                            344,383                            31,493                               
41,098                               (29,935)                             11,163                               11,163                               -                                       

2,286,816                         (663,196)                          1,623,621                         1,329,890                         293,731                            
2,804,625                         (764,038)                          2,040,587                         1,747,701                         292,886                            

Project
General Capital

Residential Phase 6A
Residential Phase 6B

Summary of Available Funding

The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District

As of 7/19/2023

Residential Phase 10
Explorer Park

Totals

Residential Phase 6C
Residential Phase 7
Residential Phase 8
Residential Phase 9

30



-----Original Message-----
From: Mine/ours <lamports4@live.com>
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 10:58 AM
To: Info-Lakes at Centerra MD <info@lakesatcenterramd.live>
Subject: Vacany

Dear Ms. Bromley,

By means of this e-mail, I wish to convey to you my interest to serve on The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District
No. 2 Board of Directors.

I meet all of the requirements set out in your soliciting e-mail.  Please let me know of the next step(s) I will need to
take.

Best regards,

Harold Lamport

31



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

   

  

  

 The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 2 

Minutes 2023-05-19 

1 

MINUTES OF THE  

SPECIAL MEETING OF 

 

THE LAKES AT CENTERRA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 

 

HELD 

 

May 19, 2023 

 

 The Board of Directors of The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 2 held a Special 

meeting, open to the public, via MS Teams on Friday, May 19, 2023 at 11:30 a.m. 

 

ATTENDANCE Directors in Attendance:  

Josh Kane, Assistant Secretary  

Todd Carnes, Assistant Secretary  

Ralph Mathes, Vice President 

James Laferriere, Secretary/Treasurer  

 

Also in Attendance:  

Alan Pogue; Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C.  

Jeff Breidenbach and Jim Niemczyk; McWhinney 

Jonathan Heroux and Akio Ohtake-Gordon; Piper Sandler  

Tom Wynne, Ryan Poulsen, and Trung Luc; Wells Fargo  

Shannon McEvoy, Sarah Bromley, Kieyesia Conaway, Bryan Newby, 

Brendan Campbell, Irene Buenavista, Jennifer Ondracek, Casey 

Milligan, and Nic Ortiz; Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc.  

Evan Watson, Anne Blair, Tim DePeder, Samantha Salazar, and Karl 

Sutton; Members of the Public 

__________ 

 

CALL TO ORDER The Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of The Lakes at Centerra 

Metropolitan District No. 2 was called to order at 12:04 p.m. by Director 

Mathes, noting that a quorum was present for the Board. Each of the 

Directors confirmed their qualifications to serve on the Board. Ms. 

Bromley confirmed that prior to the meeting each of the Directors had 

been notified of the meeting.  

__________ 

 

CONFLICTS OF 

INTEREST  

DISCLOSURE 

 

Mr. Pogue noted that notices of potential conflicts of interest for Board 

Members employed by McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc., were 

filed with the Colorado Secretary of State’s Office, disclosing that 

potential conflicts of interest may exist, as some Board Members are 

employees of McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc. which is associated 

with the primary landowner and developer of land within the District.  

Mr. Pogue advised the Board that pursuant to Colorado law, certain 

32



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

   

  

  

 The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 2 

Minutes 2023-05-19 

2 

disclosures by the Board Members might be required prior to taking 

official action at a meeting. The Board reviewed the agenda for the 

meeting, following which each Board Member present confirmed the 

contents of the written disclosures previously made stating the fact and 

summary nature of any matters as required under Colorado law to permit 

official action to be taken at the meeting. Additionally, the Board 

determined that the participation of the members present was necessary 

to obtain a quorum or otherwise enable the Board to act. 

__________ 

 

AGENDA The Board considered the agenda. Upon motion duly made by Director 

Kane, seconded by Director Mathes and, upon vote, it was unanimously 

   

 RESOLVED to approve the agenda, as amended to add the 

following item:  

 

I. C. Election of Officers with the approval of Agenda. 

__________ 

 

ELECTION OF 

OFFICERS 

The Board Discussed officer positions for the Board of Directors. Upon 

motion duly made by Director Mathes, seconded by Director Carnes 

and, upon vote, it was unanimously 

   

 RESOLVED to appoint each Director to the following position: 

 

James Laferriere   President 

Todd Carnes              Vice President 

Ralph Mathes   Secretary/Treasurer 

Josh Kane    Assistant Secretary   

__________ 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

ITEMS 

Meeting Minutes: The Board reviewed the meeting minutes from the 

January 26, 2023, Regular Meeting. Upon motion duly made by Director 

Laferriere, seconded by Director Carnes and, upon vote, it was 

unanimously 

   

RESOLVED to approve the January 26, 2023, Regular Meeting 

Minutes, as presented. 

__________ 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT There were no comments made by members of the public.  

__________ 

 

33



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

   

  

  

 The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 2 

Minutes 2023-05-19 

3 

FINANCIAL ITEMS Financial Statements as of March 31, 2023: Ms. Buenavista presented 

the Financial Statements as of March 31, 2023 to the Board and 

answered questions.  

 

Bond Market Update: Mr. Campbell, Mr. Wynne, and Mr. Ohtake-

Gordon presented the bond market update to the Board and answered 

questions.  

__________ 

LEGAL ITEMS  2023 Elections Update: Mr. Pogue presented the 2023 Elections 

Update to the Board and answered questions. 

__________ 

 

DIRECTORS ITEMS Director Laferriere thanked the District Management team for 

coordinating repairs to Districts sidewalks.  

 

Director Mathes discussed with the Board and legal counsel the 

possibility of combining Districts 1, 2, and 3 into a single District. Mr. 

Pogue noted that it is not recommended to initiate this action at this 

time, but discussions will likely commence in the fourth quarter of 

2023 to begin the process in 2024, following completion of Explorer 

Park..  

__________ 

 

OTHER ITEMS  

 

There were no other matters to come before the Board.  

__________ 

 

 ADJOURNMENT  There being no further items to bring before the Board, the meeting was 

adjourned at 1:09 p.m.  

  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

  _______________________________ 

  Kieyesia Conaway  

Recording Secretary for the Meeting 

 

34



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

   

  

  

 The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 3 

Minutes 2023-01-26 

1 

MINUTES OF THE  

REGULAR MEETING OF 

 

THE LAKES AT CENTERRA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 

 

HELD 

 

January 26, 2023 

 

 The Board of Directors of The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 3 held a Regular 

meeting, open to the public, via MS Teams on Thursday, January 26, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. 

 

ATTENDANCE Directors in Attendance:  

Kim Perry, President & Chairperson 

Tim DePeder, Vice President/Asst. Secretary 

Josh Kane, Secretary/Treasurer 

Abby Kirkbride, Asst. Secretary 

Karl Sutton, Asst. Secretary 

 

Also in Attendance:  

Alan Pogue; Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C.  

Jeff Breidenbach; McWhinney 

Irene Buenavista, Andrew Kunkel, Jennifer Ondracek, Casey Milligan, 

Kieyesia Conaway, and Bryan Newby; Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 

Samantha Salazar; McWhinney 

Gary Dreith, Todd Carnes, Ralph Mathes, and James Laferriere; 

Members of the Public 

__________ 

 

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of The Lakes at Centerra 

Metropolitan District No. 3 was called to order at 2:08 p.m. by Director 

Perry, noting that a quorum was present for the Board. Each of the 

Directors confirmed their qualifications to serve on the Board. Mr. 

Kunkel confirmed that prior to the meeting each of the Directors had 

been notified of the meeting.  

__________ 

 

CONFLICTS OF 

INTEREST  

DISCLOSURE 

 

Mr. Pogue noted that notices of potential conflicts of interest for Board 

Members employed by McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc., were 

filed with the Colorado Secretary of State’s Office, disclosing that 

potential conflicts of interest may exist, as some Board Members are 

employees of McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc. which is associated 

with the primary landowner and developer of land within the District.  

Mr. Pogue advised the Board that pursuant to Colorado law, certain 

disclosures by the Board Members might be required prior to taking 

35



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

   

  

  

 The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 3 

Minutes 2023-01-26 

2 

official action at a meeting. The Board reviewed the agenda for the 

meeting, following which each Board Member present confirmed the 

contents of the written disclosures previously made stating the fact and 

summary nature of any matters as required under Colorado law to permit 

official action to be taken at the meeting. Additionally, the Board 

determined that the participation of the members present was necessary 

to obtain a quorum or otherwise enable the Board to act. 

__________ 

 

AGENDA The Board considered the agenda. Upon motion duly made by Director 

Kane, seconded by Director Sutton and, upon vote, it was unanimously 

   

 RESOLVED to approve the agenda, as presented. 

__________ 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

ITEMS 

Meeting Minutes: The Board reviewed the meeting minutes from the 

October 27, 2022, Regular Meeting. Upon motion duly made by Director 

Kane, seconded by Director Sutton and, upon vote, it was unanimously 

   

RESOLVED to approve the October 27, 2022, Regular 

Meeting Minutes, as presented. 

__________ 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT There were no comments made by members of the public.  

__________ 

 

DIRECTORS ITEMS Director Sutton requested increased communication with residents 

regarding the Explorer Park project. 

__________ 

 

OTHER ITEMS  

 

There were no Other Items to be presented.  

__________ 

 

 ADJOURNMENT  There being no further items to bring before the Board, the meeting was 

adjourned at 2:10 p.m.  

  

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

  _______________________________ 

  Kieyesia Conaway  

Recording Secretary for the Meeting 

 

36



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 37



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 38



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 39



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 40



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 41



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 42



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 43



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 44



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 45



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1

3/10/2023 | 11:07:55 MST

3/10/2023 | 11:44:39 MST

3/10/2023 | 10:46:39 MST

3/10/2023 | 10:50:36 MST

3/13/2023 | 11:17:23 MDT

46


	LCMD District No. 1 Agenda
	May 19, 2023 Minutes
	Check Detail
	Contract Modifications
	Financial Statements as of March 31, 2023
	District Manager's Report
	Capital Infrastructure Report
	Capital Fund Summary

	LCMD District No. 2 Agenda
	Appointment of Directors
	May 19, 2023 Minutes
	Financial Statements as of March 31, 2023

	LCMD District No. 3 Agenda
	January 26, 2023 Minutes
	Financial Statements as of March 31, 2023
	District 3 Audit Exemption




